
From: Pagedar, Sujata 
Sent: 1/17/2013 11:24:46 AM 
To: Warner, Christopher (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5); 

Obiora, Noel (noel.obiora@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: sOlO 

Noel, Chris Warner is out of pocket this morning and asked me to send you these responses for 
your review. If you think they are acceptable, Chris will forward the responses to ALI Mason. 
If you have questions, I would be happy to respond. My direct number is 415-973-9801. -
Sujata 

1. Why is this Application a request for the "recovery" of costs of gas compressor station 
compliance with AB 32 when it does not appear that the costs have yet to be incurred for 
2013 and 2014? 

a. PG&E has already incurred costs to procure allowances, and is required under AB 
32 to hold GHG emissions allowances for the compressor stations beginning 
January 1, 2013. PG&E participated in the GHG auction in November 2012 to 
obtain sufficient credits to cover the emissions anticipated from our natural gas 
compressor stations and will participate in quarterly auctions throughout 2013 and 
2014 at which additional costs will be incurred to comply with AB 32, as forecast in 
PG&E's application. PG&E incurs costs according to the actual volume of gas that 
is managed within the PG&E transmission system. AB 32 specifically requires 
natural gas utilities to procure GHG compliance instruments to cover the emissions 
of any compressor station emitting more than 25,000 metric tons of carbon dioxide 
equivalent per year. PG&E requested a memorandum account on June 18, 2012 in 
anticipation of a delay in a final decision by the CPUC prior to the beginning of 
2013. Now that the new year has begun, PG&E is unable to recover costs already 
incurred. This request should not be confused with other compliance obligations 
also under consideration by the CPUC for electric utilities. 

2.1s this Application, in fact, a request to track costs that PG&E will attempt to seek the 
recovery of at a future date in another proceeding? If so, what is the proceeding? 

a. No, PG&E does not intend to seek recovery of these costs in another 
proceeding. The purpose of this application is to obtain approval to include in rates 
costs associated with compliance with cap-and-trade attributable to the gas 
compressor stations for 2013 and 2014. 

3. What is the Annual Gas True-up rate change filing and how does that relate to this 
Application? 

a. PG&E's Annual Gas True-Up filing is an annual advice letter provided to Energy 
Division, which trues up the balance of previously authorized balancing accounts 
into rates for the next year, as well as consolidates all other previously authorized 
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gas rate changes that will be effective on January 1 of each year. 
4. What is the Energy Resource Recovery Account (ERRA) filing and how does that relate 

to this Application? 
a. The ERRA Filing does not relate to this application. The ERRA filing is an annual 

filing in which PG&E seeks cost recovery of its forecasted electric procurement 
costs for the following year. There is no overlap between the ERRA filing and the 
present application. The 2013 ERRA filing (filed in June 2012) included a forecast 
of 2013 cap-and-trade compliance costs for electric operations only; it did not 
include a forecast of cap-and-trade compliance costs for the six gas compressor 
stations identified in this application. 

5. Why won't the 2013 and 2014 gas compressor station costs be covered as part of PG&E's 
General Rate Case that was filed on November 15, 2012 (A. 12-11-009)? 

a. PG&E's General Rate Case establishes forward looking costs related to PG&E's 
electric distribution system, its electric generation plants and its gas distribution 
system. The compressor stations are not part of PG&E's gas distribution system, 
they are part of PG&E's gas transmission system. Costs associated with gas 
transmission are included in the Gas Transmission and Storage Rate Case. The next 
GT&S rate case will be effective in 2015. Compliance costs associated with cap-
and-trade for 2015 onwards will be included in the Gas Transmission and Storage 
Rate case; this application covers the gap years of 2013 and 2014. 

6.Have the gas compressor station costs for 2013 and 2014 been identified in A.12-11-009? 
a. No. A.12-11-009 is PG&E's General Rate Case. Costs relating to PG&E's gas 

transmission and storage systems are not filed in GRCs but instead in GT&S Rate 
Cases. 

7.1s the Gas Transmission and Storage Rate Case different from the Gas True-up and ERRA 
filings? 

a. Yes, these are three different proceedings with different objectives. 

i. The Gas Transmission and Storage Rate Case 
adopts the gas revenue requirement for providing gas transmission and storage service, sets the 
marketplace design, and determines rate design for the revenue requirements adopted in the 
case. 

ii. PG&E's Annual Gas True-Up is an advice letter 
used update gas rates each year with items that are approved in other forums: it updates 
previously authorized balancing accounts as well as consolidates all other previously 
authorized gas rate changes effective on January 1 of each year 

iii. The ERRA filing forecasts are electric procurement 
costs one year forward and does not show cost related to the operation of gas generation. 

8. PG&E will only recover its actual costs of AB 32 compressor station compliance. If 
PG&E underestimates its revenue requirements for the first two years of AB 32 compliance, is 
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PG&E proposing to cap its recovery by the amounts identified in its Application and Joint 
Motion? Is PG&E proposing that it be allowed to recover the gas compressor station costs that 
exceed the estimates for 2013 and 2014? 

a. PG&E has requested approval of its proposed revenue requirement, as well as approval 
to establish a balancing account. The purpose of the balancing account is to allow for an 
annual true-up through the Annual Gas True-Up (in which other balancing account balances 
are updated) at year end. If PG&E has underestimated the revenue requirements in the first 
year, the resulting under collection in the balancing account will be trued up and entered into 
rates in the next year. Conversely, if PG&E has overestimated its revenue requirements, the 
over collection in the balancing accounts will be returned to customers in the next year, 
reducing rates. This is balancing account treatment is consistent with how PG&E's other 
commodity related costs are treated. Like other commodity costs, these costs are passed 
through to customers. PG&E does not make a profit on these costs. 

AB 32 compliance costs are mandatory state costs which vary based on the volume of gas used 
and AB 32 price conditions. These factors are determined by customer demand and by market 
price conditions, and these factors are not within PG&E's control. Therefore, it is not 
appropriate for caps to be imposed on the cap-and-trade costs. 

9. What is the Electric Cost Balancing Account (ECBA) and why would gas costs be tracked 
in an electric balancing account? 

•L J The Electric Cost Balancing Account (ECBA) is actually a gas balancing 
account; it tracks the electric costs of operating PG&E's gas compressor stations that are run on 
electricity. PG&E proposes to rename the account to Gas Operational Cost Balancing Account 
(GOB A) and have it track both the electric operating costs of the compressor stations as well as 
the emission allowance costs related to the compressor stations on PG&E's gas transmission 
system. 

10. Why wouldn't the gas compression station compliances costs be tracked in the Gas 
Operational Cost Balancing Account (GOBA)? 

a. PG&E's proposal is to expand the usage of the ECBA to cover not just electric 
operating costs but also cap-and-trade compliance costs associated with its 
compressor stations. If PG&E's proposal is adopted, then PG&E would change the 
name of ECBA to GOBA to better reflect the costs tracked there. If PG&E's 
proposal is not adopted, the GOBA will not exist- it does not exist currently as a 
balancing account. 

11. Has DRA withdrawn its protest by virtue of the Joint Motion? 
a. Although DRA hasn't formally withdrawn its protest, in the Joint Motion, DRA has 

stated that they do not oppose both PG&E's forecasted costs and PG&E's 
ratemaking proposals. There are no additional disputed items with DRA, nor are 
there any other parties to the proceeding. 
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From: Warner, Christopher (Law) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 10:36 AM 
To: Obiora, Noei 
Cc: Doll, Laura; Pagedar, Sujata 
Subject: s010 

Noel, we're happy to draft responses to each of these and then ran the responses by you for 
review. We think the answers are pretty simple and already in our application and testimony. 
Thx! 

Chris 

From: Mason, Robert fmailto:robert.mason@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 9:58 AM 
To: Warner, Christopher (Law); Doll, Laura; Obiora, Noel 
Subject: A. 12-06-010 

Dear Parties: 

A formal ruling will be issued shortly requesting additional information/clarification so that this 
Application can be processed. But in the interests of time, I wanted to give the parties a heads up 
of the content of that ruling so you can begin to address what I need in order to complete the PD. 
I want this information/clarification via declarations by Friday January 18, 2013: 

1. Why is this Application a request for the "recovery" of costs of gas compressor station 
compliance with AB 32 when it does not appear that the costs have yet to be incurred for 
2013 and 2014? 

2. Is this Application, in fact, a request to track costs that PG&E will attempt to seek the 
recovery of at a future date in another proceeding? If so, what is the proceeding? 

3. What is the Annual Gas True-up rate change filing and how does that relate to this 
Application? 
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4. What is the Energy Resource Recovery Account (ERRA) filing and how does that relate to 
this Application? 

5. Why won't the 2013 and 2014 gas compressor station costs be covered as part of PG&E's 
General Rate Case that was filed on November 15, 2012 (A. 12-11-009)? 

6. Have the gas compressor station costs for 2013 and 2014 been identified in A. 12-11-009? 
7. Is the Gas Transmission and Storage Rate Case different from the Gas True-up and ERRA 

filings? 
8. If PG&E underestimates its revenue requirements for the first two years of AB 32 

compliance, is PG&E proposing to cap its recovery by the amounts identified in its 
Application and Joint Motion? Is PG&E proposing that it be allowed to recover the gas 
compressor station costs that exceed the estimates for 2013 and 2014? 

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

Thank you for your assistance in this matter 

Robert M. Mason III 

Administrative Law Judge 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Ave, 5th Floor 

San Francisco, California, 94102 

415-703-1470 

rim@cpuc.ca.gov 
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